2016 New York State Volunteer Generation Grant
Frequently Asked Questions
Eligibility Questions
1) Is our organization eligible even though we are running an AmeriCorps program?
Yes. Provided you meet the definition of eligibility, noted on page 6 of the RFP, administration of an AmeriCorps program does not otherwise disqualify an applicant.
2) Our Organization is interested in applying for this grant; however we were interested in serving the New York City area. I was checking in to see if areas of our city qualify under the program. 
Any organization that otherwise meets the criteria for eligibility (see page 6 of the RFP) may apply for this opportunity. New York City is considered one economic region of the State and is already served by a State Volunteer Generation grantee. Applicants from New York City are thus not eligible for the extra points awarded to applicants from economic regions not currently being served (see page 10 of the RFP).

Programmatic Questions
3) How would incorporating AmeriCorps/VISTA members to support volunteer efforts affect program design and eligibility? 
You may use AmeriCorps and/or AmeriCorps VISTA members to support your volunteer program; however, neither AmeriCorps nor VISTA members would be considered “volunteers” within the Volunteer Generation program. You should explicitly define the role of AmeriCorps or AmeriCorps VISTA members within your program narrative. No AmeriCorps or AmeriCorps VISTA resources, including any support offered by those grants to the volunteer generation program, may be considered match for a Volunteer Generation grant.

4) Would volunteers recruited by AmeriCorps members NOT count, since they are reported already? 
Volunteers recruited by AmeriCorps or AmeriCorps VISTA members should not be “double counted” as volunteers recruited under the Volunteer Generation grant. 

5) Is funding for ONE organization in each region? 
No. The funding is awarded competitively without regard to region, as was the case during the 2014 Volunteer Generation grant process. However, the Commission, in accordance with its Statewide Service Plan for 2015-2017, is committed to poverty alleviation in all areas of New York State, and is thus awarding extra points to applicants for a Volunteer Generation program that is based in a region not currently being served. (See page 10 of the RFP).

6) What happened with the Hands-On-Connect database?  Is this database no longer used? 
“Hands-On-Connect” is no longer used by the Commission to collect data for the Volunteer Generation program. Information is collected via a system designed by the Commission with input from its current grantees. 

7) I know that you cannot provide specific advice but we do see three different ways in which we could apply to work with this program. I am hoping you can tell me which is the best fit for the program’s goals and objectives. 
[bookmark: _GoBack]The Commission cannot comment on any aspect of the relative merits of any proposed program design. 
Grants Gateway Questions
8) I logged into Grants Gateway to take a look at the application, and I found the grant opportunity, but do not see the “Apply for grant opportunity” link that is listed on page 10 of the RFP. All I see is “View grant opportunity” which then takes me to a PDF of the RFP.  Is this because the applications are not yet live, or is this a technical glitch that I should be contacting the Agate Technical Support Help Desk for? 
When logged in to the Grants Gateway, access the “View Available Opportunities” button via the home page. Once this is done, it will take you to the apply button, and you may begin applying for the RFP. Please note: a Grantee Delegated Administrator cannot initiate an application. Please verify you are logged into the correct role. You may contact the help desk or you can click on the following link http://www.grantsreform.ny.gov/Grantees.  Go to the menu on the left and navigate to Chapter Six of the “Grantee User Guide” or the next menu item “Quick Start Guide: Applications”. Help desk phone 1-800-820-1890 or email helpdesk@agatesoftware.com
9) It’s my first time using the grants gateway.  I found it confusing that the questions both have text boxes to fill in and the option to upload a file.  Should I be doing one or the other or both? 
You can either fill in the text boxes or upload a PDF document with your responses.

10) When I follow the directions, it just brings be back to the page I was on, where the link in the lower left is “View Grant Opportunity” and takes me in a circle back to the same document. 
You cannot apply for the opportunity via the Portal. You must actually log into the Grants Gateway. When logged in to the Grants Gateway, access the “View Available Opportunities” button via the home page. Once this is done, it will take you to the apply button, and you may begin applying for the RFP. Please note: a Grantee Delegated Administrator cannot initiate an application. Please verify you are logged into the correct role.
Please click on the following link http://www.grantsreform.ny.gov/Grantees.  Go to the menu on the left and navigate to Chapter Six of the “Grantee User Guide” or the next menu item “Quick Start Guide: Applications”.





